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From: Patti Hathcock <phathcock@cwtc.org>
To: <webinfo@peoriagov.org>

CC: <cchamberlain@peoriagov.org>

Date: 8/9/2013 3:46 PM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:

To: MayorsOffice

From:
Patti Hathcock
phathcock@cwtc.org

Home Address
609 Simon Drive, East Peoria, IL 61611

Business Name
Community Workshop and Training Center

Business Address
3215 N. University Peoria, Il 61604

Home Phone
309-694-6616

Business Phone
309-686-3300

Fax
309-686-0316

Preferred method of contact:
* Home Phone
* Business Phone

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
* Mayor’s Advisory Committee for the Disabled

Community Volunteer Experience
I have volunteered for Disaster Relief Commission. | have volunteered
at church.

Have you previously served on a city commission:
*No

Professional and Employment Background
I have worked with the developmentally disabled for over 20 years. |
have been a direct care provider, a social worker and am now a QIDP.

Educational Background

| attended ICC for a 1 1/2 and finished my education at University of
lllinois Chicago Circle Campus. My degree is in Criminal Justice and
Sociology

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed
| would like to speak up and out for the developmentally disabled. |
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have a very strong love for this population and | would like to give
back to them after they have given so much to me.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
* No

Sent from (ip address): 173.161.20.241
(173-161-20-241-lllinois.hfc.comcastbusiness.net)

Date/Time: August 9, 2013 8:45 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 10.0; Windows NT

6.1; Trident/6.0)



